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Revieiv of a Waste Licence re. Murphy Eiiviroiiiiiental Hollywood Limited at 
H o l l v u ~ o d  Great. Na,gs Head.Tlic Naul, County Dublin. 

Dear Mr and bls Stafford 

I ani to refer to \ ~ ) u r  lettci- online submission rcccived on 2 11'0720 I 1. in relation to the 
i-cvienr of' a \\.astc licence reference nuiiiber WO 129-03, by Murpliy Eii\.irolimcntl\l 
H o 11 ym.ood L td . . i 11 I-cs pcct of H frici 1 i t  y c? t M 111-pli y E 11 vi ron m en tal H o 11 yu.ood Li 111 i t  ed . 
HolIqw)ocl  Great. Kags Head. 'The Naul, County Dublin. 

I alii t o  ad\,ise that  your letter will be treated as a submission and will be taken into 
account when deter-mining the i-e\.iew, i n  accordance with tlie Waste Management Acts, 
1996 to 20 1 1 . and ,b t ic le  15 of the 1-elevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations. 

Tlie i n cl ud i ng ac kilo 11' 1 ed gem en t s 
notifications and general correspondence are available to view on the Agency Website 
at nw\v.epa.ie. You niay also make further submissions on this application on the 
Agency's website. 

a p p 1 i cat i o n and as so ci at ed co rres pond en ce, 

You are advised to refer to the website for inforination on the progress of the 
application. Thc Agency will write to you to inform you of its proposed decision on tlie 
review in due course. 

Please direct any further col-respondence in relation to this matter to Adiiiiiiistratioii. 
Office of Climate. Licensing s( Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency. 
H eadq U art ci-s . P . 0 . Box 3 0 0 0, .I o 11 n s to wn Cast 1 e Est at e ~ C o u 17 t y Wexford . 

Youi-s sincercly. 

P r og r a 111 ni e 0 ffi c e I- 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


